Aisling Reillz

From: Appeals2

Sent: Monday 17 October 2022 10:26

To: Aisling Reilly

Subject: FW: Case Number- ABP-305618-19- For the Attention of Aisling Reilly
Attachments: Revised Site Notice on Site .jpg; Additional site notice.msg; P1832 ABP Scanned

Newspaper Notice(1.0).pdf; Additional Newspaper Notice for ABP(1.1) (5).docx;
Substitute Consent An Bord Plenala Additional Site Notice(1.1) (3).docx: ABP Cover
Letter(1.2) (1).docx

From: Killian Whyte <killian.whyte @ftco.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 October 2022 13:31

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Meitheal Tra <waterfordoysters@gmail.com>; Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>
Subject: Case Number- ABP-305618-19- For the Attention of Aisling Reilly

Hi Aisling,

As requested from An Bord Pleandla under Reference Number (AB-305618-19) under Section 177K{1D) {a} of the
Planning and Development Act 2000 from the 22"¢ of September, please find attached the following:

Scanned Newspaper Notice of the Irish Independent dated 13/10/2022.
Additional Site Notice

Additional Site Notice on Site
Additional Newspaper Notice
Cover letter addressed to An Bord Pleanala

Please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence and please let us know if there is any further information that An
Bord Pleandla needs.

Kind Regards,

Killian

Killian Whyte
Project Planner

Fehily Timoney and Company
F E H | LY Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773

TIMONEY 1: 4353 21 496 4133

-
www.fehilytimoney.ie 111 W

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or
disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot

i1



accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland



FEHILY

TIMONEY

CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING,
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

& PLANNING

Our Ref: P1
14% October 2022 ur Ref: P1832/Lett/KW/IH

Re: AB-305618-19 (Oyster Processing Facility, Mota, An Rinn, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford)
Fehily Timoney and Company (FT) and Meitheal Tra na Rinne Teo
Dear Sir / Madam,

Fehily Timoney and Company (FT), (Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork) on behalf of our client Meitheal
Tra na Rinne Teo has compiled these requested additional notices as per An Bord Pleandla
Correspondence under Section 177K(1D) (a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 from the 22™
of September.

As requested, please find enclosed:

» Scanned Newspaper Notice of the Irish Independent dated 13/10/2022.
* Revised Site Notice

e Revised Site Notice on Site

* Revised Newspaper Notice

We would advise that you forward all responses after providing adequate time to consider all material.
Your response may be forwarded by email or by post to the address below.

By Email: killian.whyte @ftco.ie By Post:
FAQ: Killian Whyte,
Fehily Timoney and Company,
Core House, Pouladuff Road,
Cork, T12 D773

As requested, please find enclosed:

e Scanned Newspaper Notice of the Irish Independent dated 13/10/2022.
e Additional Site Notice

e Additional Site Notice on Site

+ Additicnal Newspaper Notice

We hope that you will consider this and look forward to any feedback that you can provide. If you
require any clarification or further additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

We would be grateful if you would please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence.

Cork: Core House, T: +353 21 496 4133 Directors: Sinéad Timonay | Bernadette Guinan | Jim Hughes | Ray O'Dwyer
Company Secretary: Dave O'Regan @ @ @
Pouladuff Road, E: info@ftcoie e -
cork T12 D773 Registered in freland, Fehily Timoney & Company Ltd. Nurber 180497 Ay || quaary R
' Registered Office: Care House, Peuladuff Road, Cork, Irefand. ;:Amn!d :: ::mc:rﬁ;:d :: uuux:'z;u
Ireland www.fehilytimoney.ie VAT Registration Number: |E6580497D ; ]




Yours sincerely,

FEHILY
TIMONEY

CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING,

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE
Killian &U/yfe

Killian Whyte {(Msc)
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company

Email: killian.whyte @ftco.ie

Cork: Core House, T: 353 2] 496 4133 Directors: Sindad Tirmoney | Bernadette Guinan | Jim Hughes | Ray ODwyer
Company Secretary: Dave O'Regan

Pouladuff Road, E: info@ftcole i 1'5" 2

Cork. T12 D773, Registered im Ireland, Eehily Timoney & Company Ltd. Mumber 180497

Registered Office: Core House, Poufaduff Road, Cark, lreland,
Iraland www.fehilytimoney.ie VAT Registratiot: Nurnber: IE6580497D

& PLANNING

=

HEALTH

B SAFETY

150 45001:2018
NSAI Certified

QUALITY

150 50012015
NSAI Certified

ENVIRONMENT

150 15001:2015
NSAI Certified




ADDITIONAL NEWSPAPER NOTICE: APPLICATION TO AN BORD
PLEANALA FOR SUBSTITUTE CONSENT REF: ABP-305618-19

| Meitheal Tra na Rinne Teo, have applied for substitute consent for development at Méta,
An Rinn, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford. The development consists of 1) coastal defences
consisting of a rock revetment of approximately 80m in length, 2) an extension to the facility
consisting of a canopy/open ended structure for storage and sheltered loading/unloading of

produce, 3) an extension to the facility to accommaodate storage, packing and purification
area.

Information has been furnished to the Board in accordance with an invitation or requirement
under section 177K(1C) of the Act.

The application is accompanied by a remedial Natura impact Statement.

Submissions or observations may be made on the application, to An Bord Pleanala, 64
Marlborough Street, Dublin 1, without charge. Submissions or observations must be in writing
and made within the period of 5 weeks beginning on the date of receipt by An Bord Pleanala
of copies of the further newspaper and site notice and such submissions and observations will
be considered by An Bord Pleanala in making a decision on the application.

An Bord Pleanala may grant the consent subject to or without conditions or may refuse to
grantit.

The application for consent may be inspected, or purchased at a fee not exceeding the
remarkable cost of making a copy, at the offices of An Bord Pleanala, or purchased at a fee
not exceeding the reasonable cost and making a copy, at the offices of an Bord Pleanala, or
Waterford City and County Council, Planning Department, City Hall, The Mall, Co. Waterford

during its public opening hours, and is available on the internet website of the An Bord
Pleanala.

Date of Publication: 13/10/2022
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ADDITIONAL SITE NOTICE: APPLICATION TO AN BORD PLEANALA
FOR SUBSTITUTE CONSENT REF: ABP-305618-19

I Meitheal Trd na Rinne Teo, have applied for substitute consent for development at Méta,
An Rinn, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford. The development consists of 1) coastal defences
consisting of a rock revetment of approximately 80m in length, 2) an extension to the facility
consisting of a canopy/open ended structure for storage and sheltered loading/unloading of

produce, 3} an extension to the facility to accommodate storage, packing and purification
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
grant it.

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

Signed
Kitlian &U@z‘e

Killian Whyte

{(Applicant’s Agent)

Fehily Timoney & Company,
Core House,

Pouladuff Road,

Cork

Date of erection of additional site notice: 13/10/2022
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